GRANT COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING GRANT COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER Lancaster, WI 53813 April 14, 2014

The Grant County Law Enforcement Committee was called to order at 10:26 a.m. by Chairman Bob Scallon. The following members and personnel were present:

LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE: Vincent Loeffelholz, John Beinborn, Larry Wolf, Lester Jantzen and John Patcle.

GUESTS: Sheriff Nate Dreckman, Chief Deputy Jack Johnson, Coroner Ron Sturmer, and Kelly Bird, Recording Secretary.

Kelly Bird verified the agenda had been posted at the County Clerk's office and Courthouse. Kelly posted the agenda in the Sheriff's Department lobby. Lester second by Larry approved the agenda as mailed. John B. second by Vince approved the minutes from the previous meeting. The bills for the Sheriff's Office and Coroner were approved in motions by John B. and seconded by John P. All above motions carried.

There is no Public Forum to discuss at this time.

Under Coroner's Report, the Coroner's new van is up and running. The Coroner also participated in "The Plunge" which is a mock incident that is put on by the Grant County S.A.F.E. Coalition.

Under Sheriff's Briefing, Deputy Brittney Esser has been hired and is doing very well. There has been a fatality involving an ATV since the last meeting. Heroin presentations are still taking place and being well attended. Sheriff Dreckman passed out the monthly activity report for discussion

Under Building Maintenance, Maintenance Worker Leroy Pickel retired and there are 23 applicants for the job opening. Chief Deputy Jack Johnson will send a list of the maintenance issues to all committee members.

There is no training to discuss at this time.

There are no Grants to discuss at this time.

Under New Business, Sheriff Dreckman would like to recognize the Dispatchers during Telecommunicator's Week and thank them for all the hard work they do.

Corrections Week is the first week in May and Sheriff Dreckman would also like to thank all Correctional Officers for their hard work. The following week is Police Memorial Week. The Law Enforcement Memorial will be held on May 14 at 11:00 am at the courthouse with a luncheon to follow at the Eckstein Building.

There will be another showing of Heroes Behind the Badge on May 12 at 7:00 pm at Grantland Theatre.

Under Old Business, it was motioned by Lester and seconded by Vince to approve the updated Civil Process Fee Resolution and send it on to the Full County Board. Motion carried. The resolution was passed around for signatures.

The Jail Staffing Agreement was given to the Law Enforcement Committee Chairman for signature.

The issue of parking at the Boscobel Boat Landing was discussed. There is not enough parking available due to so many people utilizing the boat landing and it has become a safety issue. Sheriff Dreckman stated that this needs to be discussed with the Park Commission and will also see if Todd Infield had started this process before his passing.

It was motioned by Vince and second by Lester to adjourn to May 12, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. following the Grant County Emergency/Disaster Service Committee Meeting. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Vincent Loeffelholz, Secretary

Kelly Bird, Recording Secretary